
Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 
MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina at 2:30 p.m. on 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024.  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell 

and Commissioners Leigh Altman,  
Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell  
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent: Commissioner Patricia “Pat” Cotham 
  Commissioner Elaine Powell  
  Commissioner Arthur Griffin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
  
24-0609          A HOME FOR ALL UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update on A Home for All. 
 
Kathryn Firmin-Sellers of the United Way of Greater Charlotte presented. 
 
Background: The United Way of Greater Charlotte will update the Board on “A Home for All.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 
 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Altman asked if she could provide what the budget was, and how much was coming 
from the County. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said it was $14 million from the County, which she believed a 
portion was the United Ways operating dollars. She said there was $1 million from the City, which 
was a carryover from the previous year. She said $7 million of the budget was of the non-
congregate shelter.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked what non-congregate shelter meant. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said they were 
individual rooms versus group rooms. She added that they had also secured $425,000 in private 
funding that had to come to the United Way. She said there was also about $2 million that did not 
go through the United Way but were used towards the effort.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked of the 3,000 homeless people that came through the County, what 
percentage did she think wanted to go through the shelter but couldn’t due to no space. Stacy 
Lowery, Director of Community Support Services said the 3,000 included sheltered and unsheltered, 
with unsheltered being a lot lower, between 600 and 800 at any given time. She said they would 
have their Point in Time count in January, in which they would be able to provide a more accurate 
account. She said she believed people’s conditions prevented them from being able to function in 
shelters safely.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked if they were having to turn away people for lack of capacity. Ms. Lowry 
said they had to turn away some on a daily basis since they were at capacity but didn’t have a 
number at the time.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked if in addition to the $200,000 in Legal Aid that was going to the 
organization, were they funding further Legal Aid to other domains.  County Manager Diorio said 
they funded Legal Aid specifically for that purpose, and said the total allocation was much higher 
than the $200,000. 
 
Ms. Lowry added that their total allocation was about $900,000 regarding eviction prevention, but 
they also had funding for other advocacies within the community.  
 
Adrian Cox, Budget Director, added that funding for Legal Aid was $1.2 million. 
 
Commissioner Altman asked if 86% avoided eviction because of Legal Aid support, what was their 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  
primary reason for success. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said without Legal Aid, they wouldn’t have any 
knowledge or scope of their rights of what a landlord couldn’t do.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell thanked her. He asked concerning the 3,000 unhoused, with that strategy, how 
much would they reduce it by and by what timeframe. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said they were still in a 
pilot phase. She said if they had the 600 units, half of them would go to those currently in shelter, 
but they would need a subsidy source. She said many of them did. She said much of the effort was 
to be prevention-focused. 
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said there were severe challenges and asked what that meant for the budget over 
time. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said it was a complicated question, but when recruiting new businesses, 
they were creating opportunities for all.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked how many dedicated case managers there would be. Ms. 
Firmin-Sellers said they had $3.5 million set aside for that pilot.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if it would be employees or grassroots providers. Ms. 
Firmin-Sellers said it was still an open question. 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked her. She said she was excited about street psychiatry and asked if it 
would happen in 2025. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said she was about 90% definite that it would happen in 
2025. 
 
Commissioner Leake said her concern was with senior citizens and the handicapped. She asked how 
they were moving forward through the process. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said the priorities for those 
seeking rental assistance would be if there was a senior in the home. She said around the critical 
home repair efforts a lot went to seniors, and if they couldn’t preserve their home for the next 
generation then they would use another unit. She said they realized there was a rise in seniors 
experiencing homelessness.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked if they looked at zip codes to see where the greatest need was. Ms. 
Firmin-Sellers said yes, for housing insecurity. She mentioned how the Naturally Occurring 
Affordable Housing Rental Subsidy Program (NOAH) was in targeted zip codes.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked how they would disseminate the information. Ms. Firmin-Sellers said 
she wouldn’t have an answer until they determined the provider that would administer the 
program.  
 
Chair Dunlap said he wanted to see the intersection between the United Way, Goodwill, and Roof 
Above. He asked if the need was imminent or if something was needed down the road. Ms. Firmin-
Sellers said they needed additional shelter beds. She said the type of shelter they were hoping for 
would be designed for the shelter-resistant or unsheltered. She said she was hoping to get County 
and City funding for this.  
 
 
 
 
24-0610          “FOR EVERYONE HOME” UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update on “For Everyone Home”. 
 
Colby Sledge, Local Policy Principal of the Grounded Solutions Network, presented. 
 
Background:  Grounded Solutions Network will provide the Board with an update on “For 
Everyone Home”.   
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 
 
 
The below documents are on file at the Clerk’s Office. 
 
For Everyone Home 2024-08-23_Final_Mecklenburg-HAP 
 
For Everyone Home_Final_Mecklenburg Housing Underproduction Report 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  
Comments 
 
Commissioner Altman asked where they expected the $20 million to come from for the model. Mr. 
Sledge said the $20 million was an example. He provided further examples of other jurisdictions and 
how they structured their funding.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked where the high strike funds would come from. County Manager Diorio 
said it would come from the County, along with housing trust fund dollars, and private dollars. She 
said there would be a revolving loan fund to fund the projects long-term.   
 
Commissioner Altman asked why they needed an RFP. County Manager Diorio said they needed a 
vendor to run the program on the County’s behalf. 
 
Chair Dunlap said they historically funded their housing with County dollars. He asked if there was a 
specific need to set aside those dollars in a different need or category. County Manager Diorio said 
once they determined what the funding source would have been, theoretically, the fund balance 
would be given to the third-party vendor to hold the funds and use it to advance the loans.  
 
Chair Dunlap asked if they were considering putting land aside for that purpose. County Manager 
Diorio said it would be the Board’s decision.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell asked for clarification of what the strike fund was used for. County Manager 
Diorio provided clarification. Vice Chair Jerrell asked what the relationship would have been with 
the third party. County Manager Diorio said they would be a committee of individuals who had 
been involved in affordable housing, that made decisions. Mr. Sledge added that there would be a 
representative from the County, the national committee, a local developer, and others with national 
and local finance and housing experience.  
 
Commissioner Leake asked what they would do with Brooklyn Village. County Manager Diorio said 
Brooklyn Village was mainly rental units and that the project had been delayed for two years. She 
explained how that was separate from the current presentation.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked for clarification about having money ready when 
projects are presented. County Manager Diorio said the strike fund was for them to be able to 
“strike” to preserve affordable housing, and the land banking was a separate initiative to invest 
dollars in property around transit lines to preserve it for affordable housing. She said they focused 
on policy initiatives they could execute in the County.  
 
 
 
24-0611          “CHANGING OPPORTUNITY – CHETTY’S NEW STUDY:  WHAT IT MEANS FOR 
                         CHARLOTTE AND WHAT’S NEXT 
 
 
The Board received an update on “Changing Opportunity – Chetty’s new study:  What it Means 
for Charlotte and What’s Next”. 
 
Tonya Jameson, Leading on Opportunity and AJ Calhoun, Leading on Opportunity  
 
Background:  Leading on Opportunity will provide the Board with an update on “Changing 
Opportunity” after Chetty’s new study on Charlotte economic mobility.  
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  

 
 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Altman said the presentation was very valuable and thanked them. With child 
and family instability, she asked what some of the recommendations were to tackle this, 
centered around the Chetty study. Ms. Jameson said the County was right in the middle of 
working on the issue. She mentioned that the County was innovative and moving ahead. She 
mentioned Meck Pre-K as an example.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked them and asked them to help them get past where they were at 
the time. Ms. Jameson agreed with Commissioner Leake’s sentiments.  
 
Commissioner Meier said parks needed to be incorporated everywhere and that it was ironic 
that they were removing one.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said the growth came before the 2018 Board. She gave a 
shoutout for the work they had done towards economic development.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said they had stakeholders they worked with (private and faith communities) 



Meeting Minutes 
October 22, 2024 
  
and said the government couldn’t work alone. He said that without buy-in and stakeholders, it 
was impossible. He said economic development was critical. He said it should be added to their 
board priorities during the retreat. He said he appreciated their trying to move everyone out of 
poverty. He said he didn’t love to see the disparity that the gap was so huge and said they had 
to be serious about how they applied equity.  
 
Chair Dunlap asked for clarification on the “Trends in Economic Mobility by Group in Charlotte” 
slide. Mr. Calhoun provided clarification.  
 
Chair Dunlap said it was interesting that no recommendations were made when the first survey 
was conducted. He said that too often, they would implement something and change things 
before they saw how it would play out. He cautioned them against making too many changes. 
He said he learned over the past 16 years that they couldn’t do too much, as everything 
couldn’t be a priority.  
 
  
 
24-0603   COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board, which included, but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 4:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                     
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                             George Dunlap, Chairman 
 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


